Message

From: Catherine Aguilar [catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com]
Sent: 8/5/201912:18:12 PM
To: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]; Maurice Hernandez
[/o=Inglewood/ou=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=Mbh]
Subject: RE: IBEC Folder

Hi Maurice,

Tried reaching you, but missed you twice.

Can you give me a call on my cell 562-900-5270 when you're back in the office?
Thanks,

Catherine Aguilar

Environmental Policy & Planning Associate | LEED G.A.
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: 213-315-2121 ext 106
Cell: 562-900-5270

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and
immediately delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for
reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Sent: Monday, August 5, 2019 9:48 AM

To: Maurice Hernandez <mhernandez@cityofinglewood.org>
Cc: Catherine Aguilar <catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com>
Subject: RE: IBEC Folder

Hi Maurice,
Catherine is going to reach out to you on this today. We need to get her access as soon as possible, Thanks.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewood, CA 30301
WV{310) 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QOMMITMEN'?' to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATIGN to Succeed.

LEASE CONSIDER THE BMVIRONEIENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMalL.

From: Maurice Hernandez

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 9:49 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwiloox@cityofinglewood.ore>
Subject: RE: IBEC Folder

Hi Mindy,



Have them cortact ihe heipdesk @55,
Thanks,

Maurice B Hernandez

City Of Inglewood

Information Technology & Communications
3104125526

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2019 9:27 AM

To: Maurice Hernandez <mihernandsz@oityofinglewood.org>
Subject: IBEC Folder

Hi Maurice,
Can you also please add access to the following outside the City:

Catherine Aguilar catherine@trifiletticonsulting.com
Marietta Torriente marietia@rifiletticonsulting . com
Perla Solis perla@uifileiticonsulling com

Do they nead to contact you to set it up?

Thanks very much.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewood, CA 30301
V{310 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. QO?\JEP\.’HTMENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATIGN to Succeed.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE EMVIRONHENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMAL.

From: Maurice Hernandez

Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 10:08 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox <srwiloowi@citvofinglewaod.ore>
Cc: Juan Caceros <igaceros@cityofinglewood. org>
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

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes



